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Serial: . _ 

£&O JAN 1956 

Mr. John Nash 

Department of Mathematics 
Massachusetts Institute of Technology 
Cambridge 39, Massachusetts 

Dear Mr. Nash: 

/ 
Your recent letter, received @% January 1955, is noted. 

Technicans at this Agency recall a very interesting discussion with 

you which took place approximately four years ago, and will welcome 

the opportunity to examine yor ideas on the subject of eryptography. 

A check within this Agency has, unfortunately, disclosed no 

information on your machine. A description of the principles involved 

will be appreciated, 

Sincerely, 

ce: aga 
F.M. Gibson 

c/s (4. Col., AGC 
COMSEC (3) Assistant Adj. Gen. 
412 

M/R: In Jan 1955, Mr. Nash offered general remarks on cryptography and 
requested evaluation of descriptive material which he had forwarded through 
Rand Corp. NSA Ser 236, 12 Jan 55 informed Mr. Nash that the material had 
not arrived. Mr. Nash in letter rectd 18 Jan 55 states the material was 
sent to NSA and to a Navy Communication Center in Wash. late last spring. 
A check of Agency records and discussions with various individuals (R/D 
mathematicians and persons who might have had contact with Rand Corp.) 
within the Agency has undovered nothing concerning the system. This 
correspondence requests a description of the machine. 

In 1950 Mr. Nash submitted material, in interview, which was 
evaluated by NSA as not suitable. 

 



Serial: : : 236 : 
7 12 JAN ig5& 

Mr. John Nash 
Department of Mathematics 
Massachusetts Institute of Technology 
Cambridge 39, Massachusetts 

Dear Mr. Nash: 

Reference is made to your recent letter concerning enciphering 
processes. The information regarding the general principles has 
been noted with interest. It will be considered fully, and partic- 
ularly in connection with your enciphering-deciphering machine. 

The description of your machine has not yet been received from 
the Rand Corporation. As soon as details are received, the machine 
will be studied to determine whether it is of interest to the 

The presentation for appraisal of your ideas for safeguarding 
communications security is very much appreciated. 

Sincerely, 

’ P.M. GROSJFAN 
7 ty" fe, !GR WAC 

cc: A Actg, Asst. Adiutent General 
’ 

a ASSi. AGILENT GSnerai 

c/S 
COMSEC (3) 
112 

M/R: Mr. Nash offers remarks on a general principle relevant to 
enciphering in general and to his machine in particular. The machine, 
which he is sending via the Rand Corporation, has not yet been received. 

This letter informs Mr. Nash that his remarks are being noted 
and that the machine will be studied as soon as details are received. 
This reply coordinated with Mr. M. M. Mathews, NSA-31. This is an 

interim reply: 

MM. 
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Mr. John Nash 
Department of Mathematics 
Massachusetts Institute of Technology 
Cambridge 39, Massachusetts 

Dear Mr. Nash: 

Reference is made to your letter received in this Agency on 
17 February 1955. 

The system which you describe has been very carefully examined 
for possible application to militery and other govermment use. It has 
been found that the cryptographic principles invoived in your systen, 
although ingenious, do not meet the necessary security requirements 
for official application. 

Unfortunately it is impossible to discuss any details in this 
letter. Perhaps in the future another opportunity will arise for 
discussion of your ideas on the subject of eryptography. 

Although your system cannot be adopted, its presentation for 
appraisal and your generosity in offering it for official use are 
very much eppreciated. 

it is regretted that ea more favorable reply cannot be given. 

Sincerely, 

E. M. hi 

Lt. 4 ruteee 
Assistant Adi. Gen. 

ec: age, 

c/s 
COMSEC (3) 
412 

(M/R ATTACHED ) 

 



M/R: In Jan 55 Mr. Nash offered general remarks on cryptography and 
requested evaluation of descriptive material which he had forwarded 
through Rand Corp. The Material was not received from Rand Corp. 
Dr. Campaigne received a letter from Mr. Nash inclosing a copy of the 

letter (5 Apr 54) from Rand which transmitted this material to NSA. 
This material was found in R/D files. In the meantime Mr. Nash sent 
a handwritten description of his enciphering-deciphering machine. 

Mr. Nash proposes a permuting cipher-text auto-key principle 
which has many of the desirable features of a good auto-key system; 
but it affords only limited security, and requires a comparatively 
large amount of equipment. The principle would not be used alone in 

its present form and suitable modification or extension is considered 
unlikely, unless it could be used in conjunction with other good auto- 
key principles. 

This correspondence informs Mr. Nash that his system does not meet 
necessary security requirements; and expresses pleasure at the thought 

of an opportunity to discuss Mr. Nash's ideas on cryptography again. 
Such a discussion took place in 1950 when Mr. Nash submitted material, 

in interview, which was evaluated by NSA as unsuitable. 

An interesting pamphlet on Non-Cooperative Games, written by 
Mr. Nash was also sent to this Agency by the author for our information 

Dr. Campaigne has been informed that the reply has been written 
and is not interested in further coordination. 

aa 
» 4128/60372/rwb


